/\ King County

Housing
Authority

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

April 21, 2014
8:30 am
KCHA Administrative Offices
700 Andover Park West
Tukwila, WA

I. Call to Order

I1. Roll Call

III. Public Comment

IV. Approval of Minutes

March 17, 2014 Board of Commissioners’ Meeting

V. Consent Agenda

February Voucher Reports
(General and Bond Properties)

Resolution No. 5464: Authorizing Revisions to the Section 8
Live-in Aide Policy

Resolution No. 5465: Evidencing the Intent to Operate Bellevue
Manor as Housing for Persons 55 Years of Age or Older Under the
Terms of the Housing for Older Persons Act (HOPA)

V1. Resolutions for Discussion

Resolution No. 5466: Authorizing the Disposition of Seola
Gardens Lots by Competitive Proposal to Richmond American Homes

1



Board of Commissioners’ Meeting
April 21, 2014
Agenda continued - Page 2

Resolution No. 5467: Line of Credit with Bank of America to
Finance the Acquisition of the Gilman Square Apartments

VII. Executive Session

VIII. Reports

e MTW Report
e Washington, DC Report
e First Quarter 2014 Procurement Report

IX. Executive Director’s Report

X. KCHA in the News

XI. New Business

XII. Commissioner Comments

XIII. Adjournment

Next Meeting
May 19, 2014



- <0 2 D = 0 W o



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

March 17, 2014
I. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the King County Housing Authority
was called to order by Chair Doug Barnes at 8:30AM on Monday, March 17, 2014, at the
King County Housing Authority’s Administrative Offices, 700 Andover Park West,
Tukwila, Washington.

II. ROLLCALL

Present: Commissioner Doug Barnes, Chair; Commissioner Michael Brown,
Commissioner TerryLynn Stewart, Commissioner Richard Mitchell and Commis-
sioner Susan Palmer.

Staff: Stephen Norman, Marianne Everett, Dan Watson, John Eliason, Linda
Weedman, Kristin Winkel, Gary Leaf, Steve Jefferis, Nikki Parrott, Megan Hyla,
Claude DaCorsi, Mike Reilly, Tim Walter, Connie Davis, Beth Pearson, Rhonda Ros-
enberg, Wen Xu, Mike Sivia, Judi Jones, Craig Violante

III. PUBLIC COMMENT

Chair Barnes announced that members of the public in attendance at the meeting
would have five minutes to speak before the Board of Commissioners. There was no public
comment at this meeting.

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes from the February 24, 2014 Board of Commissioners’ Meeting were pre-
sented for approval. Commissioner Stewart noted that her absence from the December 16
meeting was because her appointment to the board had not been finalized at that time.
Commissioner Brown moved for approval of the minutes with corrections, with Commis-
sioner Palmer seconding the motion. Commissioner Palmer abstained on the final vote due
to her absence at the February 24 meeting. The minutes were unanimously approved.

V. Consent Agenda
January 2014 Voucher Reports

General Properties: Bank Wires/ACH withdrawals for $4,902,898.16; Ac-
counts Payable checks #238619-239400 for $7,326,263.55; Payroll vouchers,
computer checks #83053-83102 for $65,503.85; Payroll direct deposit for
$1,842,960.39; Section 8 Program vouchers, ACH withdrawals #260503-263730
for $9,242,870.18, computer run checks #602945-603399 for $370,864.62; pur-
chase card/ACH withdrawal $223,418.43. Total for January 2014 for the General
Properties was $23,974,779.18.



Bond Properties: $2,504,074.94, related to 29 different properties.

There being no requests for removal of items from the Consent Agenda, Commis-
sioner Palmer moved for approval. Commissioner Brown seconded the motion and the
motion unanimously passed.

VI. RESOLUTIONS FOR DISCUSSION

Resolution No. 5458: Acceptance of Washington State Auditor’s Accountability Audit
Report (No. 1011240) for the Period Ending December 31, 2012.
Presented by: Craig Violante

Craig Violante began his presentation by reminding the Board of Commissioners
that they had previously accepted the first phase of the audit which was the Financial and
Single Audit Report that was issued with no findings or management letter items. There
was one exit item discussed with staff that had been resolved prior to the issuance of the
report. It was a clean report. Mr. Violante reported that the second phase of the audit- the
Accountability Audit was now complete and ready for acceptance, without findings or
management letter items.

Following the presentation, Mr. Violante answered questions posed by the Board of
Commissioners.

MOTION: Moved that Resolution No. 5458: Acceptance of Washington State Au-
ditor’s Accountability Audit Report (No. 1011240) for the Period Ending December
31, 2012, be approved.

MOVED BY: Commissioner Brown, seconded by Commissioner Palmer. Motion
unanimously passed.

Resolution No. 5459: Authorizing a Short-Term Loan to Downtown Action to Save
Housing (DASH) for the Preservation of the Ashwood Court Apartments.
Presented by: Tim Walter

Tim Walter briefed the Board of Commissioners on this resolution which authorizes
a short-term loan for up to $425,000 at a 5% annual interest rate to Downtown Action to
Save Housing (DASH), a local non-profit affordable housing developer/operator. DASH is
the general partner of a tax credit partnership that owns Ashwood Court, which is a low
income housing apartment building in downtown Bellevue. The loan will allow DASH to
purchase the tax credit investor’s 99.99% interest in the Ashwood Court Associates limited
partnership and to pay costs associated with the acquisition including real estate excise
tax, legal and loan fees and other related expenses. Without a buyout of the private inves-
tor’s interest, DASH was at risk of losing ownership of the property. DASH expects to
refinance and re-syndicate the property within the next year and use the re-syndication
proceeds to repay KCHA.

Following the presentation, Mr. Walter answered questions posed by the Board of
Commissioners.



MOTION: Moved that Resolution No. 5459: Authorizing a Short-Term Loan to
Downtown Action to Save Housing (DASH) for the Preservation of the Ashwood Court
Apartments, be approved.

MOVED BY: Commissioner Brown, seconded by Commissioner Palmer. Motion
unanimously passed.

Resolution No. 5460: Authorizing a Loan to Park Villa LLC for the Purpose of Refinanc-
ing the Eastwood Square Apartments.
Presented by: Tim Walter

Tim Walter briefed the Board of Commissioners on this resolution that authorizes
KCHA to make a loan to Park Villa LLC for the purpose of refinancing Eastwood Square
Apartments, a 48-unit low income family development in Bellevue which is owned by the
Authority and leased for 55 years to Park Villa LLC, a privately controlled partnership. The
loan would be for up to $4.2 million at 5% annual interest for 10 years. The proceeds from
this loan would allow the Partnership to refinance existing, high rate debt and provide an
opportunity for KCHA to increase its investment return on existing reserves.

Following Mr. Walter’s presentation, the Commissioners had no further questions.

MOTION: Moved that Resolution No. 5460: Authorizing a Loan to Park Villa LLC
for the Purpose of Refinancing the Eastwood Square Apartments, be approved.

MOVED: Commissioner Palmer, seconded by Commissioner Mitchell. Motion
unanimously passed.

Resolution No. 5461: Authorizing Provisional Acceptance of an Offer to Purchase Low
Income Housing Tax Credits and Admission of an Investor Member to the Vantage Point
Apartments LLC.

Presented by: Tim Walter

Tim Walter briefed the Board of Commissioners on this resolution that authorizes
the acceptance of RBC Capital Market’s offer to purchase Low Income Housing Tax Credits
to be used for financing the development of Vantage Point Apartments, a 77-unit apart-
ment building for low income seniors to be built in south Renton on a site adjoining
KCHA’s Vantage Glen manufactured housing community. Additionally, this resolution
admits RBC as an investor member to the Vantage Point Apartments LLC, whose for-
mation was previously approved by the Board.

Following the presentation, Mr. Walter answered questions posed by the Board of
Commissioners.

MOTION: Moved that Resolution No. 5461: Authorizing Provisional Acceptance
for an Offer to Purchase Low Income Housing Tax Credits and Admission of an Investor
Member to the Vantage Point Apartments LLC, be approved.

MOVED: Commissioner Palmer, seconded by Commissioner Brown. Motion unan-
imously passed.



VII. BRIEFINGS

2013 Fourth Quarter and Year-End Financial Statements
Presented by: Craig Violante

The 2013 Fourth Quarter and Year-End Financial Statements were contained in the
meeting packet memorandums. Mr. Violante noted the 2013 fourth quarter was very busy
for the Authority. KCHA acquired the four King County Chaussee properties — Bellevue
Manor, Patricia Harris Manor, Northwood Square and Vashon Terrace. KCHA closed the
$65 million Key Bank Loan. This refinanced outstanding debt for 19 properties and pro-
vided permanent financing for the Chaussee acquisition. During the fourth quarter total
working capital increased by $13.1 million.

Mr. Violante noted the following 2013 financial highlights for the entire calendar
year: KCHA received 93.976% of its $99.1 million Section 8 Block Grant eligibility. This is
a reduction, compared to original forecasts, of $3 million; and the 2013 Operating Reve-
nues were $213.5 million compared to a budget of $210.1 million, while Operating
Expenses of $185.4 million were less than the budget of $187 million resulting in an overall
working capital increase of $1.6 million. The board memorandum contains further finan-
cial details. Following his briefing, questions posed by the Board of Commissioners were
answered by staff.

2013 Investment Recap
Presented by: Craig Violante

Craig Violante recapped that at the beginning of 2009 KCHA invested most excess
funds in the Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP). With the goal of increasing in-
vestment returns, in March 2009 KCHA embarked on a strategy to invest in securities
outside of the LGIP. At the time KCHA embarked on this new strategy, it was projected
that there would be a marginal increase in investment returns over a six-year horizon
(2009 — 2014) of $530,000 and that the internal pool would beat the LGIP by an average
of 32 basis points. From 2009 through 2011 the KCHA Internal Pool performed exception-
ally well, beating the LGIP by an average of 114 basis points, Starting in 2012 the Federal
Reserve’s monetary policy of Quantitative Easing has had a deleterious effect on KCHA’s
Internal Investment Pool. Even so, the Internal Pool beat the LGIP by an average of 56 ba-
sis points during 2013. Please refer to the packet memorandum for further details on the
overall Investment Recap for 2013. There were no questions posed by the Board of Com-
missioners.

VIII. REPORTS

New Bank Accounts
Presented by: Craig Violante

There were no questions from the Board of Commissioners on the New Bank Ac-
counts memo as contained in the meeting packets.



Fourth Quarter CY 2013 Procurement Report
Presented by: Connie Davis

There were no questions from the Board of Commissioners on the Fourth Quarter
CY 2013 Procurement memo as contained in the meeting packets. Questions posed by the
Board of Commissioners regarding the upcoming software conversion were answered by
staff.

Dashboard Report
Presented by: Megan Hyla

Megan Hyla presented the Quarterly Dashboard Report as of December 2013 draw-
ing the attention of the Board of Commissioners to the fact that in Section 8 Operations
the number of households paying more than 40% of their income toward rent has been
steadily rising. KCHA will be conducting a thorough review of the payment standards in
late spring or early summer. Questions posed by the Board of Commissioners were an-
swered by staff.

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A motion was made by Chair Barnes to adjourn to Executive Session at 9:45AM for
approximately twenty minutes as authorized by RCW 42.30.110(g) — “to review the per-
formance of a public employee.”

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners was reconvened at 10:05AM by Chair
Barnes.

With the regular meeting being reconvened Chair Barnes noted that an additional
Resolution was being presented to the Board for approval authorizing payment of a reten-
tion and accomplishment incentive for the Executive Director for calendar year 2013 and a
base salary increase. Following discussion, a motion was made for Resolution No, 5462.

MOTION: Moved that Resolution No. 5462: Authorizing Payment of a Retention
and Accomplishment Incentive for the Executive Director for Calendar Year 2013 and a
Base Salary Increase, be approved.

MOVED BY: Commissioner Palmer, seconded by Commissioner Mitchell. Motion
unanimously passed.

X. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Megan Hyla briefed the Board of Commissions on the wrap up of the State Legisla-
tive Session. Ms. Hyla also touched briefly on the upcoming Board of Commissioners
Legislative trip to Washington, DC.

Stephen Norman noted that Deborah Gooden will be retiring at the end of the week,
but wished to note the phenomenal job Deborah has done over the past twelve years. Mr.
Norman also touched briefly on several other upcoming staff changes.



Tim Walter briefed the Board of Commissioners on the Gilman Square acquisition
in Issaquah and the Key Bank credit facility.

Questions posed by the Board of Commissioners were addressed by staff.
XI. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was officially adjourned at 10:25AM

by a motion from Commissioner Brown, seconded by Commissioner Palmer and unani-
mously passed.

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

DOUGLAS J. BARNES, Chair
Board of Commissioners

STEPHEN J. NORMAN
Secretary



= < o

< D = 0O W

N



KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
INTERQFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, HOUSING AUTHORITY OF
THE COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

FROM: LINDA RILEY

SUBJECT: VOUCHER CERTIFICATION FOR FEBRUARY 2014

1, Linda Riley, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, the
services rendered or the labor performed as described herein, and that the claims represented by the
vouchers listed below were just ebligations of the Housing Authority of the County of King, and that [ am
authorized to authenticate and certify said claims,

Linda %i‘léy )

Controller
March 24, 2014

Bank Wires / ACH Withdrawals 4,847,451.61

Subtotal 4,847,451.61

Accounts Payable Vouchers

Checks - #239401-#239966 6,015,176.12

Subtotal 6,015,176.12

Payroll Vouchers

Checks - #83103-#83134 39,734.20
Direct Deposit _1L,195751.10

Subtotal 1,235,485.30

Section 8 Program Vouchers
Checks - #603400-#603855 311,520.63
ACH -#263731-#266928 _9,254,157.74

Subtotal 9,565,678.37

Purchase Card / ACH Withdrawal - 234,060.65

Subtotal 234,060.65

GRAND
TOTAL 21,897,852.05




TO: THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, HOUSING AUTHORITY OF
THE COUNTY OF KING, WASIIINOTON

FROM: Wen Xu

SUBJECT:

1, Tim Walter, do hereby cerlfy under penaity of perjury that the claims represented by the transactions below were just, due, and unpaid obligations against the

YOUCHER CERTIFICATION FOR FEBRUARY 2014

Housing Authority, and that |, and my designees, are authorlzed to authenticate and cerify said claims.

e Y

Wen Xu
Director, Managed Assel
Mareh 14, 2014
Property Withdrawals per Bank Statemont Broakdown Total
Jan-14 Date $ AP | Payron ] Othor 3
Bellepark Eaat 21612014 % 874084 | B 322635 § 6.514 58 $ 0,740.04
211312014 $ 20286140 | $ 20,291 40 ] 20,293 .40
212012014 $ 6,29487 | 8 85204 & 5.442.83 $ 6,284.67
2/27/2014 3 481827 | § 4.818.27 3 481827
Golonial Gardens 20812014 $ 1391637 | 8 881648 § 5,296.89 $ 1301837
2113/2014 $ 581837 | § 5818.37 $ 581837
2/20/2014 $ 938303 | § 539948 § 3.883.57 $ $,3683.03
212172014 § 300.000.00 Replacement Reserves  §  300,000.00 | $ 400,000.00
22412014 3 502039 i ' Replacamanl Rosarves  § 502039 § § 5,020.39
2/2712014 $ 207215 1 8 207215 | $ 2072156
Gottonwond 2/6/2014 ] 1170880 | § 558708 $ 8.210.91 $ 11,7968.80
213014 $ 3722631 % 3.722.63 $ 3]22.63
2/20/2014 $ 1183671 | 3 3694495 § 8.144.76 $ 11.830.71
2/27/2014 3 2811 s 2.741.87 $ 2,744 QL
Gave East 21612014 3 2513027 | $ 1129739 § 13,841.88 $ 256,138.27
2/13/2014 s 738903} § 7.380,03 % 7.389.03
220/2014 s 3508750 8 S 1881723 § 15,170.27 $ 35,087 50
202712014 ] 5341501 % 5.341.50 $ 5,341.60
Landmark 21672014 3 18,63845 | $ 619130 § 12.44515 5 16,030.45
2/13/2014 $ 39,8209 | 8 30.820.51 $ 49,620.61
2/20/2014 3 2118205 | § 096220 § 11,216.85 % 21.182.05
2/21/2014 3 4106531 Replacament Reserves  $ 4185631 | $ 41,656 31
2/21/2014 $ 300.000.00 Replacement Reserves  §  300,000.00 § % 300.000.00
2/27/12014 3 724068 | $ 7,249,066 $ 7,248,868
2/27/2014 3 17,802.51 Debt Service 3 1780251 1 $ 17,802 81
Timberwood 20612014 5 14,186.25 | § 384455 § 10,341.70 | b 14,188.26
211612014 3 953841 | & 9,538.41 $ 0.530.41
212002014 3 16803118 | § 419068 § 11.840.53 $ 18,031.18
22712014 § 1726048 | § 17.260.48 . s 17,260.48 |
Weoodlang Nerth 2/6/12014 $ 11,636.55 | § 573367 § 5.8902.80 % 11.636.55
2/13/2014 3 544575 | § 544575 $ 5445675
2{20/2014 $ 27,44248 | § 2001413 § T.426.35 3 27 442,48
2/27/2014 $ 645421 | § 0,454.21 1 3 5,454 21
Woodside East 21612014 s 32304 | § 1417154 3 17,941,650 5 3211304
2/20/2014 5 313773218 1387426 § 17,403.06 1 31,377.32
2127/2014 $ 1787187 1 $ 17.871.97 . " 8 17.871.07 |
Alpine Ridgs 2132014 5 811238 | & 430471 § 1,807.68 H 6,112.39
2/21/2014 $ 119,461.32 I . — _ .. Replacement Reserves § 11946132 1 ¢ 11946132
212712014 |3 1347933 | § $.703.62 $ 2,027,711 Management Fee $ 1.74800 1 § 13,476.03
Aspan Ridae 1730/2014 $ 2573187 | § 1833187 | § 3,822.20 Management Fee 3 2576800 4 & 26,731.87
2/6/2014 $ 617.93 To Operating 3 81703 | ¢ B17.93
2/13/2014 $ 877978 | § 412338 _§ 4.648.40 $ 8,770.78
Auburm Square 1/30/2014 [] 27,192.28 | & 1881713 § 5888.15  ManagementFee  § 4,486.00 | § 27.192.28
2/8/2014 $ 875.668 To Depository & A/P $ 87566 § § 876.60
2/1312014 $ 20,02086 | § 1337498 § 6.645.98 $ 20.020.86
Garsiage House 1/30/2014 5 3683760 | 2303936 S B.980.54 Managament Fee 3 481800 § & 36,837.80
2i8/2014 $ 3,223.47 To Operaling & A/P $ 3,22347 1 & 3.223.47
2/13/2014 3 20,696.56 | § 10.256.65 & 10.439.91 3 20.698.54
Cascadian 216/2014 s 177.72 To Operaling 3 17772 0 § 177.72
2113/2014 8 4065261 | $ 2873052 § 1102200 _ o $ 40,852.61
22172014  $  300,00000 Replice weod WRES, § 30000000 | & 300000.00
2/121/2014 $ 298,277.10 Replacement Reserve §  206,277.10 | § 286.277.10
22712014 [ 4605576 | 3 2848225 § 10.810.53 Mistia @nt Fee $ 766300 )| 3 48,955.78
Falrwood 21312014 5 2405653 | § 1644243 § 9,668.15 To Depository $ (44405 | $ 2485663
2/21/2014 H] 23147684 Replacomant Reserve S 23147634 || ¢ 231,476.84
202112014 5 300.000.00 Ruplscamen Roserve  §  300,000.00 || § 300,000.00
22712014 $ 2720041 0 $ 1260233 § 8.000.08 Management Fea 5 5081200 8 § 27,204.41
Herjtaae Park 2/6/2014 3 31.110.10 To Operaling & A/ $ 3111010 | & 3111010
2113/2014 S 2187120 | 8 16,697.18 § 5,274.01 $ 21,871.20
2/21/2014 3 300.000.00 Replacement Reserve  $  300,00000 || § 300.000.00
2/2172014 [ 80.360.87 Raplacement Reserve  $  60,36087 || & 60,360.87
2/27/2014 $ 1475000 | § 505576 § 5.620.23 Management Fee $ 327500 | § 14.759.80
Lauretwood 20672014 $ 1,132.43 To Operating $ 113243 || § 1,132.43
2113/2014 $ 3281819 | 8 2572808 § 7,087.20 $ 3281618
212112014 $ 300,000.00 Reptacement Reserve  § 30000000 | § 300.000,00
212112014 H 212,298.10 Raplacarment Reserve  $ 21220010 | § 212,209.10
2/27/2014 $ 3043284 1 § 19.820.086 3§ 6.832.78 Managemsnt Feo $ 378000 I § 30,432 84
Meoadows, 2/6/2014 ¥ 11.791 67 To Oparating & A/P $ 1179167 | § 11,701.67
2/13/2014 $ 12833.08 | § 724889 § 5.384.19 $ 12,63308
212112014 -1 27.148.09 . Replacement Reserve  § 2714800 | $ 27.146.00
212712014 $ 15.230.57 | 8 754749 § 5.270.08 Management Fee s 241300 11 § 15.230.57




Nowporio 1302014 S 5721578 | $ 45,64488 & 7,509.78 Maagement Fee $ 442100 || § 57,276.76
2162014 $ 173.88 ) To Operaling $ 17380 | & 172.60
2132014 3 2347076 | § 13,79212_§ B,087.64 H 23,470.76
Earkwoosd 1/30/2014 § 2274848 | $ 15.804.64 $ 4,011.84 Menagemen Fee $ 283200 | § 22,748,48
2/13/2014 $ 26,08526 | & 2196133 % 4.673.01 To Deposliory ] (149.00)1 25,885.25
Walnus Eark 113012014 $ 3421128 | $ 22,131.13 § 8,387.13 : Management Fee $ 5663.00 | $ 34,211 26
2/612014 3 478.66 - To Operating § 47866 | § 470 68
2/13/2014 3 25.531.50 | $ 18,509.50 § 6,022.00 3 25531 650
Wootridge Park 2/6/2014 3 750.03 To Depositary & A/ | § 75003 || § 75003
2/13/2014 $ 4805159 | $ 3767097 § 10,260.68 $ 48,051 58
212112014 3 162.764.29 Replacemani Reserve $§  152.754.29 | § 1562,764.29
2/21/2014 $ 300,080,600 Replacement Reserve  $  300,00000 | § 300,000.00
F 2/27/12014 & 0229485 § § 7653383 $ $.849.03 Management Fee [ 591200 0 § 02.204.68
Bellovue Manor 20612014 $ 6,446.92 All $ 6440892 | 6,440,682
211312014 $ 337279 Al $ 337279 | $ 3,372.78
2/27/2014 $ 3535240 All $ 3,63240 § § 3,532,468
Northwood Square 2072014 s 2.509.80 All S 250080 | 3 250080
20130204 $ 1,689.01 Al $ 188801 4§ 1,689.01
22712014 3 2.017.41 Alj - 3 29741 0 % 2.917.41
Patricia Manor 2/6/2014 $ 4,158.92 Al S 4.158.92 || $ 4,158.92
21312014 $ 477041 Al $ 47041 § 4,770.41
212712014 § 10.846.44 Al 5 1084644 | 10.846.44
Vashon Torrace 21612014 $ 1,797.20 Al _ |8 1,787.20 || $ 1,767.20
211372014 $ 1.817.43 Al $ 191743 |1 § 1,617.43
212712014 3 2,450.86 Al $ 245086 | 2.,450.96
[Rainier View] 2A12014 § 5,000,00 To Operaling, S 500000 S 5.000.00
2113/2014 $ 2488460 | 3 24,884 80 $ 24,804 .80
212512014 b 167523 1 8 1.675.23 $ 1,675.23
Rainler View JI 211172014 $ 5.000.00 To QOperating |8 500000 % § 5,000.00
2/13/2014 ] 1637121 | § 1837120 8 163121
212512014 $ 117324 | § 1.173.24 $ 1.179.24
[Si View 712014 5 5,000.00 To Optraling $ 500000 8 5,000.00
2/13/2014 H paTTen | § 9.177.68 $ 0,177,868
2/25/2014 $ 2,§_33<08 $ 2.833.08 b 233,08
Meadowhronk 2/6/2014 5 16.322.94 Al § 1632204 {1 5 16,322.04
2/13/2014 $ 13,566.66 Al $ 13,556.66 | § 13,550,686
2/20/2014 $ 2,773.51 : A $ 277351 ] % 277381
212712014 s 18,£83.64 Al $ 1888354 18,083 54
Portfollo # $ 48808334108 B69,980.20 | § 338,890.54 | $ 347196207 | § 468083349

AfP - Qperaling and Capital Expences:  $869,880.20

Payroli Expenses: ~ $336,800.54

"Olher” Expenses:  $3,471,862.67

TOTAL EXPENSES:  $4.660.833.41



= <

< D = 0O W

(op]



/\ King County

Housing
Authority

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Graeme Atkey, Section 8 Program Director
DATE: April 21, 2014

RE: Resolution No. 5464: Authorizing Revisions to the Section 8 Live-in
Aide Policy

Resolution No. 5464 authorizes KCHA to implement three minor changes to the Live-in
Aide policy for both the Section 8 Project-based and Tenant-based programs. These
changes were made in consultation with both the Office of Civil Rights and local legal
service agencies.

The first change was mandated by HUD notice 2008-20, requiring the live-in aide to be
named prior to the housing contract being signed. The previous rule only required the
family to provide documentation showing an aide was needed, without asking for a
specific name. Unfortunately, this resulted in extra bedrooms being granted without
ever being filled by a live-in aide. The requirement for a specific person is intended to
eliminate this problem.

The second change relates to participants who have a live-in aide move out of their unit.
It is quite common for live-in aides to change numerous times, and when they do
change, there is often times a significant period where no live-in aide is living in the
unit. To ensure KCHA does not continue to pay subsidy on units larger than needed, the
requested policy change will require tenants to report the removal of the live-in aide
from the household. The family will be given up to 180 days to replace the live-in aide,
with possible extensions due to unforeseen circumstances, before any voucher size
change will be made.

The remaining changes are strictly administrative by consolidating live-in aide policies
spread throughout the administrative plans into one Section: Exhibit B for the Tenant-
based plan and Section 15 for the Project-based plan.



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING
RESOLUTION NO. 5464
AUTHORIZING REVISIONS TO THE SECTION 8 LIVE-IN AIDE
POLICY

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority operates a Section 8 Housing Voucher
program governed by a pair of Section 8 Administrative Plans; and

WHEREAS, within each plan there are sections describing our policies on the
allowance of live-in aides; and

WHEREAS, from time to time these policies need to be revised to correct
unforeseen circumstances, such as live-in aides leaving the unit; and

WHEREAS, HUD will also institute program changes requiring Housing
Authorities to adopt them as part of their program,;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF
KING:

The Housing Authority is authorized to revise its policies on allowance of live-in
aides to require the Section 8 participant to name the live-in aide prior to signing a
housing contract and to report when the current live-aide moves out and a new live-in
aide moves in.

ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF

KING THIS 215t DAY OF APRIL, 2014.



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

DOUGLAS BARNES, Chair
Board of Commissioners

STEPHEN J. NORMAN
Secretary



Tenant-based Administrative Plan

accreditation standards of such an agency or association within a
reasonable time; and
2. Institution of higher education also includes:

a. Any school that provides not less than a 1-year program of
training to prepare students for gainful employment in a
recognized occupation and that meets the provision of paragraphs
(a), (b), (d), and (e) of subsection (1), above, and

b. A public or nonprofit private educational institution in any State
that, in lieu of the requirement in subsection (1)(a) above, admits
as regular students persons who are beyond the age of
compulsory school attendance in the State in which the
institution is located.

Interim (examination) Recertification. A reexamination of family income,
expenses, and household composition conducted between the regular
recertifications when a change in a household's circumstances warrants such a
reexamination.

Jurisdiction. The area in which the HA has authority under State and local law
to administer the Section 8 program.

Lease. A written agreement between an owner and a tenant for the leasing of a
dwelling unit to the tenant. The lease establishes the conditions for occupancy
of the dwelling unit by a family with housing assistance payments under a HAP
Contract between the owner and the HA.

Lease Addendum. In the lease between the tenant and the owner, the lease
language required by HUD (See Exhibit M).

Live-in Aide. A person who resides with one or more elderly persons, or near
elderly persons, or persons with a disability, and who: (1) is determined to be
essential to the care and well-being of the person; (2) is not obligated for the
support of the person; and would not be living in the unit except to provide the
necessary supportive services. (See Exhibit G.M.7. Seetion-3-D-1-b-)

Local Preference. A preference for admission as described in Section 5 of the
Administrative Plan.

Low-income Family. A Family whose Annual Income does not exceed 80% of
the median income for the area, as determined by HUD with adjustments for
smaller and larger families.

Medical Deduction.”> The amount allowed under KCHA’s EASY Rent
program as a reduction from Annual Income when medical expenses (as
defined) are incurred by a participating household. Households with income of

13 Approved under MTW 11/1/10

Page 2-12




Tenant-based Administrative Plan

a. Applicants shall not be placed on the waiting list where the Head of Household
has not yet reached the age of 18 (the legal age to enter into and be held
accountable for a lease under state law).

2. Have Annual Income, at the time of application that does not exceed the low-
income limits set by HUD (cannot exceed 80% of the median income for the
area). (See Exhibit D)

a. Income Limits apply only at admission and are not applicable for continued
occupancy.

b. An applicant who initially qualifies but whose income subsequently increases
beyond the income limits prior to housing shall be denied admission.

3. Qualify as Citizens or as Noncitizens who have eligible immigration status (as
defined in Section 2).

a. A family that consists of a single individual who does not contend to have
citizenship or eligible immigration status is not eligible.

b. A family that includes two (2) or more individuals must include af /east one
household member who is a citizen or has eligible immigration status. The HA
may not make assistance available to a family applying for assistance until at
least the eligibility of one family member has been established by the
submission of the required documentation (and then assistance must be
prorated based on the number of individuals in the family for whom the
required verification has been submitted).

c. Once the verification has been properly submitted, no family shall have their
assistance delayed, denied, or reduced because of delays in verifying this
information on the part of the USCIS.

d. Applicants denied assistance as a result of their immigration status will be
informed of their right to request an appeal of the results of the USCIS
verification to the USCIS or request an Informal Review with the Housing




Tenant-based Administrative Plan

Income and rent WILL NOT be adjusted to reflect increased income received
by the household — except as outlined in Section F and G below.

b. Families remain subject to regularly scheduled unit inspections.

2. Families who move while on the program will be required to fully recertify
income and family composistion prior to being issued a new voucher. The two
year recertification process will start over based on their new move-in date.

Effective Date of Rent Change Recertifications

The new rent will generally be effective upon the anniversary date with thirty (30) days
notice of any rent increase to the family.

If the rent determination is delayed due to a reason beyond the control of the family,
then any rent increase will be effective the first of the month after the month in which
the family receives a 30-day notice of the amount. (The family’s recertification date
will not change as a result of such a delay in implementation of the increased rent.) If
the new rent is a reduction and the delay is beyond the control of the family, the
reduction will be effective as scheduled on the anniversary date.

If the family caused the delay, then any increase will be effective on the anniversary
date. Any reduction will be effective the first of the month after the rent amount is
determined. (The family’s annual review date will not change as a result of such a delay
in implementation of the decreased rent.)

Interim Recertification Rules for EASY Rent and WIN Rent Households

1. KCHA Required Interim Reviews: An interim review will be required in the
following situations:
a. Whenever the family seeks approval to add a member to the household.
However, tenant rent will be changed only when:
e For WIN Rent Households: The addition of the household member
results in increasing household income above the current income band.
e For EASY Rent Households: The addition of the houschold member
results in an increase in household income of greater than $2,000.
b. When a family removes or changes a live-in aide;

When a family is removed from the Earned Income Disregard;

d. Increases in income for a household that is currently paying the Minimum
Rent or has a reported income of $0. In such cases, interim reviews will be
required until the household no longer qualifies for the minimum rent;

e. An increase in income following a reported decrease in income that results in
a change in rent;

f. Discovery of Errors, misrepresentation and/or fraud.

e

Page | 0-3




Section 8§ Administrative Plan

3. Other business expenses, except expenses related to business expansion or
capital improvements.

Count as income any withdrawals of cash or assets by the family from the
business unless the withdrawal is for reimbursement of amounts the family

invested in the business.

For those families wishing to operate a small business out of their residence, the
following will apply:

1. Prior to beginning the business, the tenant must obtain:

a. the proper business licenses and permits from the city in which the unit is
located; and
b. prior written approval from the landlord.

2. The tenant must provide the HA with quarterly statements of income until a
pattern of income can be established. Accepted forms of verification include:
Financial Statements or Tax records filed with the IRS.

M. Income of Foster Children®
Income for care of foster children or foster adults is excluded.

N. Income of a Live-in Aide

Income received by a live-in aide is excluded and no deduction is allowed. While

136 nrohrb s O RA—Aa Ve B > = 1 aide 2e=Va 2 h K3 ha
O P oonta C v iriEtto—d v gl O—(11o =Sruptica v,

O. Student Financial Assistance

Student financial assistance paid directly to the student or to the educational
institutions shall not be counted as income.

* Approved under MTW 11/1/10

C-5



M‘

Section § Administrative Plan

SPECIFIC REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS

Listed below is a non-exclusive list of requests where the HA has determined there may be
reason to grant an accommodation to make the program accessible to and usable by a family
member with a disability provided proper documentation is'received. Reasonable
accommodation may be granted in cases where:

1.

The applicant family fails to respond to the check-in letter because of the family members
disability and their application is canceled from the waiting list. If the family can show
how the disability prevented them from checking in, the application will be reinstated in
its former position on the waiting list.

The family requests an additional bedroom to accommodate a member of the family or a
person associated with that household who has a physical or mental disability

The family requests the term of their voucher be extended. If a person with a disability is
unable to locate a unit within the maximum 120 day time limit and requests a reasonable
accommodation to extend the term of the voucher prior to the expiration date, the HA
will review such request and, at its sole discretion, will make a decision on whether
further extension is warranted.

The family requests to rent a unit owned by the parent, child, grandparent, grandchild,
sister, or brother of any member of their family. The request must state why the unit is
the only unit that will meet the needs of the disabled family member, Normally, a
Section 8 family cannot rent a unit owned by one of the above.

The family requests an exception to the Payment Standard. For families attempting to
remain in place at the time of annual review or a rent increase, required documentation
will consist of a request by the family stating their desire to remain in the unit. For
families moving from one unit to another with Section 8 assistance or for those housing
up for the first time on the program, the request must come from a health care provider
and clearly state why the proposed unit is necessary. This accommodation will not be
granted if a relative owns the unit.!

The family requests a utility allowance which is higher than the applicable amount on the
UA schedule, provided documentation is presented to show why an increase is needed.
This increased amount will be determined by taking the families most recent three month
average of actual utility bill amounts rather than the HA utility allowance. In no case will
the UA be less than that on the approved HA schedules.

The family requests a live-in aide

a. reside-in-theirunit-to-provide-neeessary-support-services: A family that consists

of one or more elderly, near-elderly, or disabled persons may request a live.in aide
reside in the unit to provide necessary support services. The request must be

! Approved under MTW 3/7/2007



Section 8 Administrative Plan

approved by the HA to make the program accessible to and usable by a family

member with a disability.

b. The HA may refuse to approve a particular person as a live-in aide, or withdraw
such approval if:

e The person commits fraud, bribery or any other corrupt or criminal act in
connection with any Federal housing program;

e The person commits drug-related criminal activity or violent criminal activity;
or

e The person currently owes rent or other amounts to the HA or another HA in
connection with the Section 8 or Public Housing program.

c. While a relative is not prohibited from serving as a live-in aide (and thus, having
their income excluded), they must prove that;

e They are essential to the care and well-being of the family member (for a
person with disabilities or a person who is at least 55 years of age) and not
obligated for their support; and

e They must be one who would not be living in the unit except to provide the
necessary supportive services.

d. The identity (name) of the live-in aide must be presented to the HA prior to
execution of the Section 8 lease and contract.

Occasional, intermittent, multiple or rotating care givers do not reside in the unit

and would not qualify as living in the unit. Therefore, an additional bedroom will

not be approved under these circumstances (HUD Notice 2009-22).

Removal of a live-in aide from the unit must be reported to the HA within 30 days of its
occurrence. The family will be given 180 days from the date the live-in aide left the unit
o move-in a replacement. _Time limit extensions may be granted on a case-by-case basis
through the reasonable accommodation process. A family failing to move-in a
replacement live-in aide by the end of the 180 days (or extension) will have their voucher
size reduced to the appropriate size for the remaining family members.

The family requests to move to the jurisdiction of another HA prior to being eligible to
move. Generally, a family attempting to port from one HA to another must have lived in
the initial HA jurisdiction at the time of application or been living in the initial HA
jurisdiction for at least 12 months under Section 8 contract before being allowed to
transfer. While the above may be granted by the HA, it is subject to review by the
receiving HA prior to the transfer being approved and does not apply to families
participating on the Family Self-Sufficiency Program.

The family requests to terminate their lease prior to the end of the initial term and the
owner agrees. Generally, a family and owner shall not be allowed to mutually terminate
the lease during the first year of the lease and the family shall be restricted to no more
than one move during any one year period.



Project-based Administrative Plan

such an agency or association that has been recognized by the Secretary for the
granting of preaccreditation status, and the Secretary has determined that there is
satisfactory assurance that the institution will meet the accreditation standards of
such an agency or association within a reasonable time; and

2. Institution of higher education also includes:

a. Any school that provides not less than a 1-year program of training to prepare
students for gainful employment in a recognized occupation and that meets the
provision of paragraphs (a), (b), (d), and (e) of subsection (1), above, and

b. A public or nonprofit private educational institution in any State that, in lieu of
the requirement in subsection (1)(2) above, admits as regular students persons
who are beyond the age of compulsory school attendance in the State in which the
institution is located.

Interim (examination) Recertification: A reexamination of family income, expenses,
and household composition conducted between the regular recertifications when a
change in a household's circumstances warrants such a reexamination.

King County Housing Authority (KCHA) Managed Properties. Properties managed by
KCHA’ s Property Management department.

Lease: A written agreement between an Owner and a tenant for the leasing of a
dwelling unit to the tenant. The lease establishes the conditions for occupancy of the
dwelling unit by a Family with housing assistance payments under a HAP Contract
between the Owner and the HA.

Lease Addendum: In the lease between the tenant and the Owner, the lease language
required by HUD.

Live-in Aide: A person who resides with one or more elderly persons, or near elderly
persons, or persons with a disability, and who: (1) is determined to be essential to the
care and well-being of the person; (2) is not obligated for the support of the person; and
would not be living in the unit except to provide the necessary supportive services. (See

Exhibit G.M.7.)

Local Preference: A preference for admission as described in Section 13 of the
Administrative Plan,

Low-income Family: A Family whose Annual iIncome does not exceed 80% of the
median income for the area, as determined by HUD with adjustments for smaller and
larger families.

2-12 3/18/2014




Project-based Administrative Plan

4. s a person with disabilities and was receiving Section 8 assistance as of November
30, 2005.

If the student does not meet any of the second set of criteria, then there is a two-part
test that must be met in order for the student to be eligible for Section 8 assistance:

1. The student must be eligible for Section 8 assistance; AND

2. The student’s parents, individually or jointly, must be eligible for Section 8
assistance; UNLESS the student can demonstrate his or her independence from their
parents. (Parents eligibility only refers to “income” eligibility. Verification need only
consist of a self-declaration by the parents unless the HA believes the information to
be untrue.)

If a student is attempting to prove their independence from their parents, the following
criteria should be considered:

1. The student must be of legal contract age under State Law (age 18 or over);

2. The student must have established a household separate from their parent(s) or
legal guardian(s) for at least one year prior to application for Section 8 assistance or
the individual meets the U.S. Department of Education’s definition of an
independent student (See Section 2);

3. The student must not be claimed as a dependent by parents or legal guardians
pursuant to IRS regulations;

4. The student must obtain a certification of the amount of financial assistance that will
be provided by the parents or legal guardian, signed by the individual providing
support. Certification will still be required even if no financial assistance is being
provided.

Any Family containing a student who is ineligible to receive assistance will not be eligible
to receive assistance as long as that family member remains in the unit.

C. HME-IN-AIDES

14-8 3/18/2014




Project-based Administrative Plan

KCHA OPTION TO PROVIDE INFORMATION TO OWNERS ABOUT
APPLICANT HOUSEHOLDS

The HA will give the Owner the household’s current and prior address as shown in
KCHA's records (if known) and the name and address of the landlord at the Family’s
current and any prior address. KCHA may also share information regarding income
verifications and eligibility with Owners. KCHA will give the Family a description of its
policy on providing information to Owners. KCHA will provide the same types of
information to all Owners.

. OWNER-DETERMINED TENANT SELECTION CRITERIA ss

Project Owners may establish additional eligibility criteria and written tenant selection
procedures that are consistent with the purpose of improving housing opportunities for
very low-income families and reasonably related to program eligibility and an
applicant’s ability to perform the lease obligations. The Owner’s screening may include
income eligibility in order to comply with other regulatory set-asides such as in the Low
Income Housing Tax Credit Program, The Owner’s tenant selection plan and criteria will
be reviewed by KCHA in the Owners Application. The Owner is responsible for ensuring
that their eligibility criteria meet all Federal Fair Housing and Civil Rights laws.

1. During the term of the HAP contract, the Owner must lease Contract Units only to
eligible families selected in accordance with KCHA policies.

2. An Owner must promptly notify KCHA in writing of any rejected applicant and the
grounds for any rejection.

3. The Owner must ensure that the Contract Unit leased to each Family is appropriate
for the size of the Family under KCHA's subsidy standards. At the time of full
Recertification or update, the family will be notified in writing by KCHA if the unit
size does not meet subsidy standards. The family will be required to transfer to the
appropriate bedroom size at or near another contracted property when a unit
becomes available or may choose to remain in the larger unit and pay the difference
in rent. KCHA will work in conjunction with the owner to resolve the occupancy issue

({See Exhibit P of the ACOP for KCHA managed Properties).

% Approved MTW Policy Sections V.5 and V.19

14-9 3/18/2014




f.

Project-based Administrative Plan

» For WIN Rent Households: The addition of the household member results
in increasing household income above the current income band;

e For EASY Rent Households: The addition of the household member results
in an increase in household income of greater than $2,000;

When a family removes or changes a live-in aide;

When a family is removed from the Earned income Disregard;

Increases in income for a household that is currently paying the Minimum Rent,
on a minimum rent waiver or has a reported income of $0. In such cases,
interim reviews will be required until the household no longer qualifies for the
minimum rent;

An increase in income following a reported decrease in income that resultsin a
change in rent;

Discovery of Errors, misrepresentation and/or fraud.

Increases in household income that are not the result of one of the actions listed
above will not be included in the rent calculation until the next full recertification
for a household.

Tenant Requested Interim Reviews: Upon request, KCHA will complete an interim
review under the following circumstances:

a.

For WIN Rent Households:

A Household composition change resulting in a decrease in income
below the current income band;

A decrease in income that results in a drop in income below the current
income band;

Increase in unreimbursed childcare expenses greater than $2,000
when total childcare expenses exceed $2,500 (available only to
households eligible to claim a reduction in gross income for childcare
expenses);

Increase in unreimbursed medical expenses greater than $2,000 when
total medical expenses exceed $2,500 (WIN Rent households must be
granted an exception under KCHA’s Hardship Policy in order to qualify
for a deduction for medical expenses); or

20-5 3/18/2014




Project-based Administrative Plan
Count as income any withdrawals of cash or assets by the family from the business unless
the withdrawal is for reimbursement of amounts the family invested in the business.

For those families wishing to operate a small business out of their residence, the following
will apply:

1. Prior to beginning the business, the tenant must obtain:

a. the proper business licenses and permits from the city in which the unit is located;
and

b. prior written approval from the landlord.

2. The tenant must provide the HA with quarterly statements of income until a pattern of
income can be established. Accepted forms of verification include: Financial Statements or
Tax records filed with the IRS.

. Income of Foster Children'®
Income for care of foster children or foster adults is excluded.
. Income of a Live-in Aide

Income received by a live-in aide is excluded and no deduction is allowed. While-a+elative

. Student Financial Assistance

Student financial assistance paid directly to the student or to the educational institutions
shall not be counted as income.

Resident Stipend

A resident stipend is an amount received by a resident for performing a service for the
owner (HA) on a part-time basis that enhances the quality of life in the development. Such

"9 Approved under MTW 11/1/10

27-5 3/18/2014




Project-based Administrative Plan

and/or administrative burden. The HA may, however, require additional documentation
that the person needs the requested accommodation and that it is likely to be effective.

. REVIEW AND/OR DISCONTINUANCE OF REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION

KCHA will not unilaterally change or discontinue a particular method of providing a
reasonable accommodation, without giving notice. A family may be required to re-
verify their need for a reasonable accommodation at the time of their annual review if
there has been a change in family composition or any other change that would affect
the need for the accommodation. Notice of change or discontinuation of a reasonable
accommodation will be given to the participant with disabilities, including the
participant’s right to appeal the decision to change or discontinue the accommodation.

. SPECIFIC REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS

Listed below is a non-exclusive list of requests where the HA has determined there may
be reason to grant an accommodation to make the program accessible to and usable by
a family member with a disability provided proper documentation is received.
Reasonable accommodation may be granted in cases where:

1. The applicant family fails to respond to the check-in letter because of the family
members disability and their application is canceled from the waiting list. If the
family can show how the disability prevented them from checking in, the application
will be reinstated in its former position on the waiting list.

2. An additional bedroom has been granted to accommodate a household member
with a disability when the additional bedroom is documented to be medically
necessary. KCHA will verify use of the extra bedroom for the documented purpose at
each annual inspection.

3. The family requests an EAS amount which is higher than the applicable amount on
the EAS schedule, provided documentation is presented to show why an increase is
needed. This increased amount will be determined by taking the families most
recent three month average of actual utility bill amounts rather than from the HA
EAS schedule. In no case will the EAS be less than that on the approved EAS
schedules.

4. The family requests a live-in aide reside in their unit to provide necessary support
services.

a. A family that consists of one or more elderly, near-elderly, or disabled persons
may request a live-in aide reside in the unit to provide necessary support
services. The request must be approved by the HA to make the program
accessible to and usable by a family member with a disability.

15-9 3/18/2014




Project-based Administrative Plan

b. The HA may refuse to approve a particular person as a live-in aide, or withdraw
such approval if:

i. The person commits fraud, bribery or any other corrupt or criminal act in
connection with any Federal housing program;

ii. The person commits drug-related criminal activity or violent criminal
activity; or

iii. The persan currently owes rent or other amounts to the HA or another HA
in connection with the Section 8 or Public Housing program.

c. While a relative is not prohibited from serving as a live-in aide (and thus having

thejr income excluded), they must prove that:

i. They are essential to the care and will-being of the family member (for a
person with disabilities or a person who is at least 55 years of age) and not
obligated for their support; and

ii. They must be one who would not be living in the unit except to provide the
necessary supportive services.

d. The identity (name) of the live-in aide must be presented to the HA prior to
execution of the lease.

e. Occasional, intermittent, multiple or rotating care givers do not reside in the unit

and would not qualify as living in the unit. Therefore, an additional bedroom will
not be approved under these circumstances (HUD Notice 2009-22).

Removal of a live-in aide from the unit must be reported to the HA within 30 days of
its occurrence. The family will be given 180 days from the date the live-in aide left
the unit to move in a replacement. Time limit extensions may be granted on a case-
by-case basis through the reasonable accommodation process. A family failing to
move-in a replacement live-in aide by the end of 180 days (or extension) will have
their voucher size reduced to the appropriate size for the remaining family
members,

The family requests to terminate their lease prior to the end of the initial term and
the owner agrees. Generally, a family and owner shall not be allowed to mutually
terminate the lease during the first year of the lease and the family shall be
restricted to no more than one move during any one year period.

15-10 3/18/2014




= < 0 < D = 0O W <



/\ King County

Housing
Authority

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Tim Walter

DATE: April 21, 2014

RE: Resolution No. 5465: Evidencing the Intent to Operate Bellevue Manor

as Housing for Persons 55 Years of Age or Older Under the Terms of the
Housing for Older Persons Act (HOPA)

Executive Summary: This Resolution is submitted to confirm KCHA’s on-going
intent to operate Bellevue Manor as housing for persons 55 years of age or older under
the terms of the Housing for Older Persons Act (HOPA). The Resolution authorizes
KCHA officers to take the actions described in the Resolution to ensure the property
conforms to the HOPA exemption regarding familial discrimination under the Fair
Housing Act.

This Resolution is in the same form as Resolution No. 5440 passed by the Board on
August 19, 2013 in connection with Vantage Glen, Rainier View, Harrison House,
Westminster and Northlake House.

Background: Bellevue Manor is a former Section 8 Multifamily apartment complex
for seniors located near downtown Bellevue acquired by KCHA in December 2013.
When its Section 8 contract came up for renewal on February 2, 2014, KCHA opted out
of the contract and entered into a new Project-based Section 8 contract. Bellevue Manor
has been operated as a 55+ community since the opt out date.

As with KCHA’s other HOPA-qualified senior properties (e.g. Vantage Glen and
Harrison House), KCHA will fill vacancies at this site with a target of 90% senior
residents and 10% nonelderly disabled.

KCHA has met the occupancy guidelines for the HOPA exemption at Bellevue Manor
and has published and adhered to policies that demonstrate its intent to operate the
facility as housing for persons 55 years of age or older. Management follows age
verification procedures and the property has been consistently marketed as senior
housing.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING

RESOLUTION NO. 5465

EVIDENCING THE INTENT TO OPERATE BELLEVUE
MANOR AS HOUSING FOR PERSONS 55 YEARS OF AGE OR
OLDER UNDER THE TERMS OF THE HOUSING FOR OLDER

PERSONS ACT (HOPA)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of King (the “Authority”)
seeks to encourage the provision of long-term housing for low-income persons,
including seniors, residing within King County, Washington; and,

WHEREAS, RCW 35.82.070(2) provides that a housing authority may “prepare,
carry out, acquire, lease and operate housing projects. . .”; and,

WHEREAS, in December, 2013, the Authority acquired Bellevue Manor, 143
Bellevue Way SE, Bellevue, WA which is occupied entirely or primarily by senior
residents; and,

WHEREAS, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended (the “Fair
Housing Act”) prohibits discrimination against persons because of race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, handicap and family status in the provision of housing and housing-related
services, with certain exemptions from the ban against discrimination based on familial
status for housing that is intended and operated for occupancy by persons age 55 or older if
the housing satisfies criteria under the Housing for Older Persons Act (“HOPA”); and,

WHEREAS, in order to claim exemption from the familial status provision of the
Fair Housing Act for housing intended and operated for occupancy by persons 55 years of
age or older, a housing program must meet the following requirements: (i) at least 8o
percent of the occupied units are occupied by at least one person who is 55 years of age or

older (24 CFR 100.305); (ii) the housing facility must publish and adhere to policies and



procedures that demonstrate [such] intent (24 CFR 100.306); and (iii) the housing facility
must comply with rules issued by the Secretary [of HUD] for verification of occupancy (24
CFR 100.307).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF
KING:

Section 1: Intent to Operate Properties as Housing for Older Persons. The

Authority intends to continue operating Bellevue Manor for occupancy by persons 55
years of age or older, and otherwise in the fullest practical conformance with the
provisions of the HOPA. In that regard, the Authority shall continue to:

i) maintain an up-to-date database containing the name, address and date
of birth of all owners/occupants in the residential units, with the age of each
owner/occupant to be verified by driver’s license, passport, birth certificate, military
record or other allowable document;

ii) conduct a biannual age verification of all owners/occupants based on
information contained in the resident file and retain a written report accurately
representing the number and percentage of owners/occupants conforming to the
Authority’s age restriction criteria;

iii) ensure that no less than 80 percent of the occupied residential units
are occupied by one or more persons 55 years of age or older;

iv) publish and adhere to policies that demonstrate the Authority’s intent
to primarily provide housing for persons 55 years of age or older; and

v) ensure that these properties are represented, through signage and

internal and external communications, as housing primarily for older persons.



Section 2. Governmental Filings; Other Agreements. The Executive Director is

further authorized to execute, deliver and, if applicable, file (or cause to be executed,
delivered and, if applicable, filed), on behalf of the Authority, any government forms,
affidavits, certificates, letters, documents, agreements and instruments that he
determines to be necessary or advisable to give effect to this resolution and to
consummate the transactions contemplated herein. He is further authorized to take
such other actions as may be necessary or advisable to give effect to these resolutions.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from

and after its adoption and approval.
ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF

KING THIS 21st DAY OF APRIL, 2014.

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

Douglas J. Barnes, Chair
Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Stephen J. Norman
Secretary



HOPA Confirmation

This will confirm to the Commissioners of the Housing Authority of King County that
Bellevue Manor qualifies for exemption from familial discrimination under the Housing
for Older Persons Act (HOPA) and that the Authority intends to continue operating the
property as housing primarily for persons aged 55 and older pursuant to HOPA

requirements.

Stephen J. Norman
Executive Director

April 21%t, 2014



CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, the duly chosen, qualified and acting Executive Director of the

Housing Authority of the County of King (the “Authority”) and keeper of the records of the

Authority, CERTIFY:

1.

That the attached Resolution No. 5465 (the “Resolution™) is a true and correct copy of the
resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the Authority, as adopted at a regular
meeting of the Authority held on April 21, 2014, and duly recorded in the minute books
of the Authority.

That such meeting was duly convened and held in all respects in accordance with law;
that a quorum was present throughout the meeting and a majority of the members of the
Board of Commissioners of the Authority present at the meeting voted in the proper
manner for the adoption of the Resolution; that all other requirements and proceedings
incident to the proper adoption of the Resolution have been duly fulfilled, carried out and
otherwise observed, and that I am authorized to execute this Certificate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 21st day of April, 2014.

Stephen J. Norman
Executive Director of the Authority



- < 2D = 0O W



/\ King County

Housing
Authority

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: John E. Eliason

DATE: April 4, 2014

RE: Resolution No. 5466: Related to Disposition and Sale of Seola

Gardens Division 1 Lots 17-24 and Division 2 Lots 1-30, 33-48 to
Richmond American Homes

Resolution No. 5466 authorizes the Executive Director to sell Seola Gardens Division 1 Lots 17-
24 and Division 2 Lots 1-30, 33-48 (see attached map) to Richmond American Homes for
construction of market rate, detached homes which will be offered for sale. The resolution
authorizes the sale of this land to Richmond American on substantially the same terms outlined
in a non-binding Letter of Intent (LOI) dated March 28, 2014 (attached). Resolution No. 5226,
which was passed May 20, 2009, authorized the disposition of all vacant land at Seola Gardens.

Disposition Process

KCHA offered 54 lots for sale in a land offering document that was sent to home builders in the
area on February 14, 2014. Proposals were due any time after March 14, 2014. On March 14,
2014, KCHA received 3 proposals. The proposals received were from BDR Homes, Lorenz Land
Holdings and Richmond American Homes. The proposals were reviewed by King County
Housing staff consisting of Tim Walter, Steve Clagett, Kevin Preston and John Eliason. The staff
recommendation was to accept the Richmond American proposal. The review team concluded
that the Richmond American proposal had the best price, proposes a single closing with the
shortest feasibility period of 45 days and showed the best understanding of how to build out the
site while minimizing disruptions to current Seola Gardens residents. Richmond American is
also the best capitalized of the firms offering proposals. Richmond American Homes is a
subsidiary of MDC Holdings, Inc., which is a publically traded homebuilder based in Denver.
They currently service 11 states including Washington and have been building homes for over
30 years. Below is a table that provides a comparison of the proposals received.

Seola Price Price Increase
Home Gardens Proposal Participate # Gross Over
Builder Model per Lot Build/KCHA Close Revenue* Model*
BDR Homes 3,422,696 70,000 60/40 2| 3,780,000 357,304
Lorenz Land Holdings 3,422,696 | 100,000 60/40 5,400,000 | 1,977,304
Richmond American Homes | 3,422,696 | 110,000 60/40 5,940,000 | 2,517,304
* Based on 54 finished lots. Does not include seller's closing costs




Terms of Sale

KCHA will sell the 54 lots as shown on the attached map for $110,000 per lot or $5,940,000
with a 45 day feasibility period. All of the lots are platted, serviced and ready for construction.
Earnest Money of $594,000 will be held in escrow in the form of a promissory note and
converted to cash upon waiver of feasibility. The purchase price will be paid in cash at closing.
The purchase price may be adjusted by the Executive Director by up to 10% to offset unforeseen
or extraordinary site development costs identified by Richmond American during the feasibility
process that substantially affect the lot values.

Profit Participation

KCHA and Richmond American will enter into a profit participation agreement which is
important in the event land and home values escalate after execution of the Purchase and Sale
Agreement or market experience demonstrates higher values than the agreement anticipates.
For all lots sold, Richmond American will pay KCHA 40% of the difference between initial base
prices and the price of actual future sales, after adjusting for buyer selected upgrades. The base
prices will be negotiated with Richmond America during the feasibility period and will be based
on sales prices of comparable homes in the area. If the properties sell at or below the base prices
there will be no profit participation.

Risks

Like any real estate transaction there are risks associated with this transaction. KCHA will
mitigate the risks to the extent possible.

Market Risk

The initial risk is that Richmond American misjudged the sales prices or volume of sales
for new homes in the White Center area and will refuse to waive contingencies after
expiration of the feasibility period unless KCHA agrees to price concessions on the lots.

This risk is mitigated in part by Richmond American’s previous experience selling homes
at Seola Gardens and their knowledge of the local marketplace. Also, the competitive offers
received from other homebuilders and Richmond American’s potential loss of credibility
with KCHA should restrain them from seeking price concessions unless there is sudden
shift in the regional for-sale home market.

A related risk is that after closing of the land sale, the homes offered don’t sell, sell more
slowly than predicted or sell at much lower prices. Although KCHA will suffer no
immediate loss of revenue since these lots will have already been sold, an inventory of
unsold homes and lots may depress future land sales at Greenbridge and slow the build out
of both Seola Gardens and Greenbridge.

This risk is mitigated by working with an experienced, well capitalized homebuilder that
has had good success in marketing and selling very similar homes in the White Center
market. The preliminary home pricing in Richmond American’s proposal indicates that the
next phase of homes will sell for between $303,000 to $338,000, which appear to be
reasonable for the market and puts the lot values at between 32% and 36% of the proposed
home sale prices. And if the homes don’t sell, Richmond American is sufficiently
capitalized that, if necessary, it could offer price concessions to stimulate sales. It should
be noted that all homes built by Richmond American at Seola Gardens must meet KCHA
design guidelines.
2



Performance Risk

Another risk is that after waiving contingencies, Richmond American will not close on the
54 lots and defaults on the purchase and sale agreement. This risk is mitigated by a
substantial earnest money deposit ($594,000) and the potential to sell to other builders if
Richmond American cannot takedown all of the lots. It is also possible that Richmond will
sell lots to a third party builder. Richmond agreed to provide KCHA with the first right of
refusal to repurchase any lots Richmond desires to sell to a third party. If KCHA does not
exercise its first right of refusal and if the lots are sold by Richmond American for more
than the original purchase price, Richmond agrees to pay KCHA 50% of any net difference
in price. KCHA must also approve any subsequent buyer and they must adhere to all the
conditions of the original purchase and sale agreement.

This Resolution authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a purchase and sale agreement
with Richmond American Homes with terms substantially the same as the LOI and to take any
and all actions necessary to close the transaction within the terms and structure of the current
agreement. It also authorizes the Executive Director to adjust the land sales price by up to 10%
which would only occur if unforeseen or extraordinary land development costs were identified
by Richmond American during the feasibility period that affect the value of the lots. The
proposed purchase price is well above the price offered by other homebuilders and is
substantially higher than KCHA’s internal estimates. Approval is recommended.



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING
RESOLUTION NO. 5466

AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSITION OF SEOLA GARDENS LOTS BY
COMPETITIVE PROPOSAL TO RICHMOND AMERICAN HOMES

WHEREAS, King County Housing Authority is developing the Seola Gardens
HOPE VI project in White Center with the objective of providing up to 108 home
ownership opportunities; and,

WHEREAS, KCHA has platted, and has provided utilities to all Seola Gardens
for-sale lots; and,

WHEREAS, KCHA marketed this land for sale through an open public offering
to developers and builders for for-sale housing from which an offer was made by
Richmond American Homes; and,

WHEREAS, Richmond American Homes, a Colorado based company which has
a successful record of developing and building communities, for ownership in the Puget
Sound region, has made an offer to purchase 54 finished lots offered for a sales price of
$5,940,000 or $110,000 per lot for all lots; and,

WHEREAS, KCHA has entered into a letter of intent regarding the major terms
of sale dated March 28, 2014. The purchase and sale agreement will be entered
substantially in the form as the agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF
KING:

1. The Executive Director, or his designee, is authorized to execute a purchase
and sale agreement to sell and dispose of Seola Gardens Division 1 Lots 17-24 and

1



Division 2 Lots 1-30, 33-48 to Richmond American Homes for the price of $110,000 per
lot for all lots. The transaction will total $5,940,000, less closing costs. These proceeds
will be used to offset KCHA's carrying costs associated with the “for sale” land parcels at
Seola Gardens. The Director is authorized to adjust the price up to 10%.

2. The Executive Director is authorized, in his discretion to negotiate the specific
provisions of the Purchase and Sale Agreement, based on the general terms and
conditions set forth in Letter of Intent referenced above, provided that the Executive
Director shall not authorize changes to the Purchase and Sale Agreement that would
materially interfere with KCHA'’s objective for homeownership as set forth in the HOPE
VI Revitalization Plan or its amendments.

ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF

KING THIS 21ST DAY OF APRIL, 2014.

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

DOUGLAS BARNES, Chair
Board of Commissioners

STEPHEN J. NORMAN
Secretary



WA e e AL,

8 RICHVIOND,

AMERICAN HMOMES

With us, it’s personal.”

March 28, 2014

John Eliason, Development Director
King County Houslng Authority

600 Andover Park West

Seattle, WA 98188

RE: Seola Gardens North Phase Land Offering 1 Letter of Intent

Dear Mr, Eliason:

This non-binding Letter of Intent sets forth the general terms and conditions which Richmond
Amerlcan Homes ("Purchaser") desires to include In a binding Purchase and Sale Agreement
("REPSA"™) and related documents with the King County Houslng Authority ("KCHA") for the
described property In the Seola Gardens development:

1 Property:

Lots 1-17 of Seola Gardens Division 2 as recorded In King County
Washington under recording number 20130716000943 [and/or] Lots
17-24 of Seola Gardens Divislon 1 as recorded In King County
Washington under recording number 20101109000359; and lots 18-30
and 33-48 of Seola Gardens Dlvision 2 as recorded In King County
Washington under recording number 20130716000943..

2 Proposed
Development:

Detached single family homes ranging In square footage from 1,519 to
2,384 sq. ft..

3 Purchase Price:

54 Lots at $110,000 per lot for a total purchase price of $5,940,000.

4 Earneét_Monev:

$594,000 promlssorfn?te held In escrow and converted to cash
upon walver of feasibllity that would be applied pro rata at each
takedown closing.

5 Feasibility Perlod:

45 days from date of mutual acceptance of the REPSA at the end of which
Purchaser approves (“Feasibllity Approval”) or disapproves feaslbllity.

6 Closing Date:

Closing to occur on all 54 lots 30 days after F_easlblllty Approv_al.

7 Title/Escrow:

Chicago Title Insurance Company

Richmond Amerlcan Homes of Washington, Inc, = 310 29th St NE, Ste 200 + Puyallup, WA 98372

W A S S A ] E At sl R T IV S TR S

JRICHMONDAVERIOAN,COM




§RICHVIOND

AMERICAN HOMES

With us, it’s personal.”

8 Profit Participation: | Purchaser agrees to profit participation on the sale of homes on pur-
chased lots. KCHA shall be entitled to 40% of the difference between
the base price for profit participation below and the total sales price
minus offerings and concesslons at the time of the sale, The profit
participation payment based on this formula will be pald at each home
sale closing out of escrow. Below Is an example. The Base Prices by
model name are established in the Purchase & Sale Agreement.

i "~ KCHA 40%/
Purchaser 60%

Total Home Sales|- Offerlngs and Profit to

Price Concesslons [-Base Price Share
$225,000 $20,000 | $175,000 | $30,000 | $12,000/$18,000

Richmond American Homes of Washington, Inc, ¢ 310 29th St NE, Ste 200 ¢ Puyallup, WA 98372

S BT sk A B LT e SR S AT T LT 1 0 I A A N T L T WA T TR i IS e T LR, ST T AV T e vt R A - T b L = P e
T . '




L

§RICHVIOND

\ AMERICAN HOMES

With us, it’s personal.”

9 Additional
Terms:

Deslgn Guldelines: All of Purchaser's bullding plans, |andscaplng_r'_—

and Improvements must be approved by KCHA based on the Seola
Gardens Design Guldelines. Purchaser must Identify any Seola
Gardens Design Guideline for which it requests a walver or
modification ptior to walver of feasibility.

Owner Occupancy Requirement: Purchaser may not lease or rent
units and shall sell finlshed housing unlts only to parties who agree, as
conslderation for their purchase of a housing unit, to occupy the
housing unit for a minimum of elghteen months, unless such
requirement Is walved In writing by KCHA. The procedures for
compliance with thls requirement shall be set forth in the REPSA.

Community Assoclatlon: Purchaser understands that there Is a
community assoclatlon for Seola Gardens and that the housing units
developed on the Property are obligated to join and pay assessments
to the Seola Gardens Association. A Declaration of Condltions,
Covenants and Restrictions for Seola Gardens contains a number of
requirements and rules applicable to the Property,

Related Documents: As master developer, KCHA has recorded several
Declarations (Including CC&R's) to be reflected In the title report. Permitted
exceptions will be listed In the REPSA and further ldentifled during review
of title reports.

Damage Deposit: Purchaser shall post a damage deposlt in the amount
of $20,000 The cash deposit will be placed In escrow followlng the 1%
closing. The damage deposlt will cover damage to KCHA constructed
improvements in Seola Gardens.

Lot Repurchase: Lots purchased by Purchaser shall have a resale
restriction, Purchaser shall give KCHA first opportunity to repurchase
lots at the original Purchase Price, or upon KCHA election not to
repurchase, the lots may be sold toanother KCHA approved builder
and any net proceeds from such approved sale above the lot price
Purchase pald KCHA shall be shared 50% to Purchaser 50% with
KCHA,

Richmond American Homes of Washington, Inc. » 310 29th St NE, Ste 200 + Puyallup, WA 98372

T A R P AL ST AL T R P S Y S AR e e e DAL DA rU S S I LA T, L T S SR N

L T




§)RICHVIOND

AMERICAN HOMES

With us, it’s personal.”

If the terms of this letter of Intent are acceptable, please Indicate your acceptance by slgning
below and returning this Jetter to the undersigned no later than 4:00 pm on the 5t business day
after the date of this letter, This letter of Intent expires and Is null and void If not signed and
returned by that date,

This letter of intent Is not binding on either party and merely Identifies the basic terms and
condltions of a proposed Purchase and Sale agreement between the partles. Until such time as a
Purchase and Sale Agreement Is executed by the partles, the partles agree that KCHA has no
obllgation to sell and Purchaser has no obligation to buy the Property.

The partles agree to negotlate, in good faith, with the goal of reaching agreement on a Purchase
and Sale Agreement, to be executed no later than 30 days after this letter is signed, Once this
letter Is fully signed, KCHA wiil direct Its legal counsel to prepare a draft Purchase and Sale
Agreement and related documents within 10 business days for your revlew. Purchaser
acknowledges that final approval of a Purchase and Sale Agreement requires approval of KCHA's
Board of Commissioners. KCHA will endeavor to obtaln such approval as promptly as possible,

The partles further acknowledge that KCHA must obtaln approval of HUD before closing on the
sale of any of the Propertles, KCHA will diligently pursue such approval. KCHA does not
anticlpate that obtainlng such approval will be a problem, but in the event that KCHA Is unable
to obtaln HUD approval of this transaction, Purchaser shall be entitled to a refund of all Earnest
Money Deposits, regardless of any other provision In this Letter of Intent,

We look forward to working on thls transaction towards a successful purchase of the property.

PURCHASER

Richmond American Homes

WA

|
By: Michael J. Del Castillo
Its: VP, Land Acqulsition

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:

KING COUNTY,HOUSING AUTHORITY

Rj€thmond American Homes of Washington, Inc. ¢ 310 29th St NE, Ste 200 ¢ Puyallup, WA 98372

0 BN AL R S TR R L e T e SR S W A TR L A S L TR T e e e e s e L T St




$107 Paysiuld 4G 8SeUd UHON Suaples e|0as

(el 1] -

i a5
i — ..r.....J\h!l.llll\.nﬂ.nnl-m,rlluu.maJJl.ml.taﬂlr. o




ol

< D = 0O W

e



/\ King County

Housing
Authority

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Tim Walter
DATE: April 16, 2014

RE: Resolution No. 5467: Line of Credit with Bank of America to Finance
the Acquisition of the Gilman Square Apartments

Bank of America is finalizing its internal credit and pricing approval for the Gilman
Square line of credit. KCHA expects to receive the term sheet and commitment for the
financing facility from the Bank by the end of this week. Once the commitment has been
received and the terms of the commitment reviewed and determined to be reasonable by
KCHA, a resolution authorizing the establishment of the Gilman Square line of credit
will be provided. It is expected that this resolution will be available for the April 21t
Board of Commissioner’s meeting.



= g 0

< D = 0 W

I~



/\ King County

Housing
Authority

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Megan Hyla, Director of Policy
DATE: April 11, 2014

RE: 2013 Moving to Work Report

I am pleased to report that the 2013 Moving to Work (MTW) report was
submitted on-time to HUD on March 31st. This report highlights activities
undertaken by KCHA in 2013, and is submitted annually as part of our MTW
contract. A brief overview of the report will be presented at the April 215t board
meeting for informational purposes only.

Please note: I highly encourage you to read pages 3-16 which give an overview
of KCHA'’s activities and MTW goals. You are welcome to read the report in its
entirety, although the balance of the report is written and formatted in
alignment with HUD requirements, making it less readable.



/\ King County

Housing
Authority

The King County Housing Authority’s FY 2013 Moving to Work Annual Report
will be distributed at the April 21, 2014 Meeting of the Board of Commissioners.

A PDF of this report is available on the King County Housing Authority’s website
under the April 21, 2014 Board Documents located on the Board Information and
Meetings page.



- < 0

D = 0 W o



@ King County
Housing
Authority

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Tim Baker
DATE: April 2, 2014

RE: First Quarter 2014 Procurement Report

In order to update the Board concerning KCHA’s procurement activities,
attached is the Quarterly Procurement Report. This report covers all procurements
from January through March 2014 that involved the award of contracts valued over
$100,000 and change orders that have cumulatively exceeded ten percent (10%) of
initial contract value.

In the awarded contracts section, the Report lists the issuing department,
contract type, company awarded the contract, the award and estimate/budgeted
amounts, procurement process involved, the number of bids received and notes
about the procurement. In the first quarter, there were 5 contracts valued at more
than $100,000 representing 65% of the contracts executed in the quarter. The
largest contract was for the Overlake roof replacement project that was awarded to
McDonald & Wetle for $353,131.

KCHA'’s internal procedures require heightened oversight and review once a
contract has incurred change orders valued at more than 10% of the original contract
amount. The change order section of the Report includes the issuing department,
contract type, company awarded the contract, the original award amount, number of
change orders and the amounts of the total change orders to date expressed both in
dollars and percentages above the original contract value, and notes about the
procurement. At the Board’s request, this section was divided between change
orders issued in response to unforeseen field conditions or expanded project scopes,
and change orders which were foreseen at the time the initial contract was let
(primarily through contract extensions on multi-year contracts). The not-to-exceed
total for the “foreseen” change order section is the projected total amount of the
contract once all the foreseen change orders are completed.

There were 6 total “field condition” or “scope change” orders in the first quarter
on contracts whose total value had exceeded 10% of the initial contract amount. The
largest percentage change order (64%) was with JTatman Construction for the fire
restoration work at the Newporter Apartments. Unseen smoke and fire damage
along with City of Bellevue required code upgrades resulted in additional costs paid
primarily from insurance proceeds.

There are 22 anticipated change orders involving a contract extension as
allowed in the original contract. Nineteen were issued by the Resident Services
Department for a variety of social services.



LBELLYES 50488 siEzzees Imo)
SLOZ Ul PIO3J | ‘JOBAUOD SUJ JO LOSUSIX® Wl %001 SEL POV LS (01) 000'51€8 000°00}+$ SEL'YOr'LE S30IMBS AllWed B UINOA fulry Se21AIBS Ajwie) pue GInoA judy SB0|AIBG JUBPISEY
SHOZ Ul PIgRU [ PRAUGD 34} JO LOISUSXS kY| %001 BES'ZLLLS (s) 9y0'1ELS 008'vZ}$ 8ES'TLL'LE anig sUO g skog 1BwMLINGS swesboud YiNok {samsnog s301MBS JUBPISAY
SLOT Ul pIgal [w "PRIIUES By} JO UoISUBIXS Wi %6L SPE'ErLS (1) 8S0'v61S 0£0'ZLS £2L'1£6% asnoH peowoqubion SWelB0.d HOMBLLYBUIIN] saoweg JuapIsay
HOEIUOT BU O UOMUBIXS Dy %95 050'Z€L$ (e} ooy'seLE 0sz'LeLg 058'20}°1§ WOMA sweibaid /5180 uawdojanap 1aaied #BEUGLEED S301A8S JUBpISDY
S10Z Ul PIgad ([ 'JOBILIOD BU} JO LIOISUBIXa PUDDSS %28 LBE'LSSS (2) 000'sZL8 SO8'ELES 16€'9298 868/j00) AULUNWWOD BNAKIOE wed Apnyoddo Japsa SIS 1USPISSY
§LOZ Ul pIqa. fIwa ‘JOBAUCO BU} JO UOISUBIXD B %28 £21'625% (e) 000'02}$ 120°992% 1246788 YIMA JUalWaBEUEW 3585 BABLINALED SBIAIZS JUBpISSY
AuEdioD PaUMO UBWIOM 'IREJILCD BU JO UOISUBIXS pUOIDS. %2k 6.2'vAVS (z) 000'691 & 000°0028 17200418 Q0ssy § Wiag SOATIENILI {RUCHEINPD sa0Iag JuspIsay
BIEIS0 U] JO USEUBED P %15 005'90v5 (€} 000'}ELS 000'9}L§ 005'66.8 F0UBllY SUBLOM 0EBARL wewabefua pue yoeanno wepEal saomag Juspisay
SLOZ Ul pIgal JIw ‘JORIIUOD BY) JO LOISUSIXE Ly, %001 L86'9EES (2) s0L'19% Q06'0€S 286'9£ES SRS UTLING ) SUD sweibosd ynoA puauLan S30IBS JuapISay
PRIUOS aU} 40 LOISUSIXS puBoas %bb BEL'0ZES (2) 190’6018 688'70LE L25'2v98 WA sweiboid yewsbeuew s5e3 554 S80IBS Wapisey
WRIUCI AY) JO UOISUBIXD 1Ry %OE 0051428 (1) 000'851$ 000'ZH8 005'£06% $80IAIBS AjWed pue YINoA Wanyinoes| sweiboid poddns Aje; pue uehEINEd. SeoImIag WBpIsay
BRI BU) JO UOISUBIXE JE1Y %lE 157928 (1) €15'BPLE 000'51+$ §95'798% saoeg ARy B ina, e \eouBULopad JuspEse Surseanis) sa0IIag Juapisey
S10Z ut PIGRl [l "ORJIUOD BU) JO UOISUSIXS Wfll|  %00L 151128 (S) 084" 1pS 006'0E$ 1511928 anj) sHO B sAog MAHIRE surbosd yinod apimise3 S30BS JUBpISY
SLOZ Ui PIGaI (I TOBIIUGD B JO UaISUBIX3 L) %00t CLETBIS (5) 96F've$ 056'058 €LET81S asnoH poowoauaen sweuSo.d poddns ALum; Wwngmy SOIUSS JUBpISY
PRIIICS BY) JO LOISURIXS (4il) %EE 000'091$ (1) 0ap'ces 000'08% 000088 WIAMA SIBJUS0 ANDLICD DUT FBEIED) saowuag Juspisey
1BIUOD 3L} JO LOISUBIXS 181y %EE 000'001$ (1) ooo'oss 000°05% 000°00€$ WIAMA SpUNy @oUB|SISSE e, SBIIABG JUBPISY
PRNUOGD 3L JO LIOISUSJK® Puooas %bE 005'GES (2) 000’218 000'0L$ 005'E0L PUISI] 100425 BN saoes UoqaLOdaLEs SBOIALSS UBpISaN
PRNUOD 3Y] JO UOISUIXS PusDas %bS 000'56% (z) o00'0L8 000'028 000°59% uopeinsuag g Buiiasunod samo Aage UCMRYINSUOD Yyeay jHjuey SEANIBS JUBpISY
PRILOD 3Y) JO BHEUIRD Puasas %I 000228 (2) 000’518 000018 000'.8% HIOWBN LaGESNDS AisuLoN Awapese uayefmpun SEOINES JUBPISaN
AUSWOS £ UORSS TSRILOD BUj 0 UOISUBIKE puaDas %89 99Y'EELS (2) 120'veS r2v'sas 805'102$ saoinag adeospue] punag saoas Buideospue aipag iewrusuabeue)y BuisnaH
53 Aq paisonbal [emous) Jesh ang| %004 008'1€8 (v) 000°Z1$ 000'€$ 008'1e$ 1deq Aunoes iz SO USHESA SLDUI aswabeueyy buisnoH
3NUNUOO 0} UEJG E PaABdar DDA BOUIS SUIUOW 6 JBLIOUE FIRIUDI &) DUDLITD %ER 169'208'L$ (2) 562'8528 262'9998 9BY'985'1S uonelnsued B bulasunoy s e Buisnoy aaoddns paseq Josuods SO SSMUOH
R Sees | (05 15 00 01 IR T | O] PenHEme Peiag 5% Py e Bumes
% AL Junowe sapuo sbueyd s Rl Pasox3 0} Jou s1apuo abueys 130 i0 Penuod yym D

/£0'798'eS | 16'608'28 lejo)
)01 PRUSY O SIES j0 $3900R] |0 pid SB DODIRU SIS ESRRRA| %EL 9v6'9L6% (2) noo'ss rL9'EL8S 0S8y B WIMSEIRD|  saojues UBjsep eBeuelp § JuBWaNUB SUBPIED 2|03 1A 3dOH
1senbau funeg Bupd Jod popeou ubisap awosee %95 826'€ES (€} 0ngs 96.'128 J0SSY P UIIRIOD SBOIAISS 0ASMINS BSOY PUMA IA 3dOH
FETELE LS A ueun) 4q pesnes sbewep Sus o) ey %8t €EQ'GPE'TS {20) Zzeg 00'8RS'LS 15Uy SrRsiey sapesBdn Buipiing ecewm; apgisey uopnsuoD feyden
ease ouo t Buids pareroped of abuep) %kt 2£0'0848 (e) 2628 006'9LLS 18U0Q POy sapeibdn adeaspue| 3 obeuielp asnoH FHERLON uepruisuog leyded
oueinsul Ag pied o auow uf pajnsa. sapeubdn apoo 3 sfewwep amy usesun %9 06'vaES (1) 228'67LS ZE0'GETS UONEI0ISA) Al JRLICEMDN Wawabeuey 19ssy
Wa)sAs |20U08(3 PUE SJUdA ‘SaAleA Buixil meu papasu lssLiedeEes Himal JajEm| %8k B95'0SS (1) 29e'91% 7zZTves Jusweoeidal 13)BaY JalEM EXBUBAL Juswoabeuep 18ssY
" SauenD S 04 § 1Unwe TN O] o0 | T9op Barssy
Jspio sbueyo pequos i sabueyd uopuoJ-Jap.o sbiueya aagenwing %ol upaasxs speRuos

v §30iS erEEs0Ls 16980558 tejoL
44704y Jad sdnsliew aaes o) PRIUCD 3BY 019D Woy pajpungun Bu g B/u 04y vea'e6Ls ¥89'8618 000582 S4dX S0INIBS TRV 8S0Y P 1A 3dOH
uisep adeospue| pue s)is AlBuiNiB.d 8SOY PUIM JO 8SBUd 15| e by or6'TLIS 0pB'ZHIS 000'005'L$ o199 SB0IBS IRV BSOY P, 1A 3dOR
WHOY UM SQof [njSSa30Ns [esenas pauLiojrad Bty J3siLm| 14 PIq pajeas SIFTCLS S19'22Ls rhS'wis SIOPRIUOD RIRTY| JusWaeoe|das Jamas 80BUB L LALBAIY tolpnysuod (2ided
YHOX Ui S0 {n{5S300NS [B16NaS palLLolad $TY MI3EIUGD) 14 piq pafeas §19'69L8 §19'8918 wr'eals UOHOMLISLIOD peoy JuswWsoeday BuIPalem SaloH LEiuRRG uolonsue) feides
sdnspews g §1300 gns paunbly SNBSS SHOM JSOLW uuopad s 0f JojL) € PIq pajeas 8EL'1ELS BEL'LELS £421228 SOINISS [EOLIOB|T LB sapeifdn [BoLd3f3 15210 puiE| uononisueg jeyded
2lBlUYSS MOI3Y (|9 PIQ MO| Ul PEYINSS. JUSWILOIAUS PIY BATISHWED)| L piq pajeas LELEGES LEL'ESES 88’9858 19 B PIEUOTON uswaoe|des fl SEad wewebeuey 1258y
= HaOR SSeoay| SUDSUENE ik BaSIND 0) Ko _saeq._ JROE 0l POGITME [DRICD S ey o0 bunesy

WSROI | : peiuog @uluty  jebpnapietyss

pasoxe 0} jou = JIN

DOD'00LS JBAQ SIIRAUGD DORHTMY

J8uERY 1S4

V102 Jey-uer

1H0d3N INFWIUNIOUd ATHALAVND
ALIMOHLINY ONISNOH ALNNOD ONIM



